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From: Prasheen Patel<mailto:Prasheen.Patel@iqpc.co.uk>
Sent: ‎29/‎04/‎2016 15:58
To: 'president@eahp.eu'<mailto:president@eahp.eu>
Subject: Complimentary Guest Invitation - Pharma Packaging and Labelling Summit 2016

Dear Mr Roberto Frontini,

I hope this finds you well.

I understand that you were a key speaker at our previous event in 2012. On this basis, I would like to personally extend an invitation for you to attend, as a V.I.P guest (free of charge),  this years Pharma IQ’s Pharmaceutical Packaging and Labelling Summit on the 21st - 22nd June 2016 in Geneva, Switzerland (programme attached).
This year we are determined to ensure that pharma companies are exposed to the exclusive case studies and senior-level presentation that only Pharmaceutical Packaging and Labelling offers.

The event will bring together over 100 industry leaders from across the top 20 pharmaceutical companies to share experiences, discuss current challenges with the aims of ensuring patient compliance, increasing efficiency, complying with changing anti-tampering regulations, and improving patient safety.
The individual streams (including a dedicated serialization stream) will permit you to tailor the event to suit your specific needs and interests.
Key sessions include:

Taking the Labour out of Labelling: Automating Labelling Processes Rajesh Lakshmanamoorthy, Manager, Operational Graphic Design, Novo Nordisk

Ensuring Compliance – Top Regulatory Highlights to Focus on Right Now Deiter Moßner, Chairman of the Packaging Standards Committee NAVp at the German Standards Institute DIN

A Patient-Centric Approach to Packaging Involving Patients In a Longer Dialogue Karel van der Waarde, Pharmaceuticals Consultant and Graphic Design Researcher

Serialisation Software: Best Solutions for Handling the Serialisation Process Within the Packaging Line Michael Urso, Product Manager, Pharma & Packaging Solutions, Atlantic Zeiser

Streamling for Success: How to Successfully Supply a Multilingual Market Klaus Hjortgaard Olsen, Head of Commercial Packaging, Lundbeck

Anti-Counterfeiting Techniques
Sacha Lynch, Head of Regulatory Affairs, Tillomed Please inform me, either way, if you would be interested in joining us, or if you have any questions concerning the event itself. Guest passes are offered on a first come first serve basis so please let me know as soon as possible. Alternatively, if you know of any colleagues within your company/organization that you feel this could be of value to please forward this to them and they can contact me directly (details below).

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Regards,

Prasheen Patel

Prasheen Patel
Strategic VIP Manager
www.iqpc.co.uk<http://www.iqpc.co.uk/>

129 Wilton Road, Victoria, London, SW1V 1JZ Direct 0044 (0) 2073689467 Email prasheen.patel@iqpc.co.uk<mailto:prasheen.patel@iqpc.co.uk>



From: Prasheen Patel<maitfrasheen.Patel@lape.co.uk>
Sent: 29/04/2016 1555

o president@eshp.ev'<maito president@ehp.eu>

Subject: Complimentary GuestIvtation - Pharma Packaging 3nd
Labeling summit 2016

Dear MrRoberto rontin,
hope tis ind you wel.

" understand that you were akeyspeaker at our previousevet
2012, Onthis basis, 1 would iketopersonaly extend an niaton
for you toattend, 35 V1P guest (ree of chrge), this years
Pharma (s Pharmaceutical Packaging and Labelng Sumit o
the 215t 220 June 2016 n Geneva, Swizerand (programme.
atached)

This yer we ae determined t ensure that pharma companies
are exposed o the exclusive case studies and senior evel
presntation that oly Pharmaceatical Packaging and Labeling
ofers

The event il bring together over 100 industry eadersfrom
across the top 20 pharmaceutical compariesto share
experiences, discuss current challenges with the aims of ensuring
patent complance, ncreasig eficiency,compiying with
changingant ampering regulations, and improvingpatent
sfety.

The ndividualsreams (incudinga dedicated sealzation stream)
Wil prmit ou t alr the event o sut your specfic needs nd
interests.



